Sapountzis, Alexander

From: dkbennett@cableone.net

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Sapountzis, Alexander

Cc: 'Kim Mitchell'

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: Status of NRC approval
Alex

We do have the procedures to initiate and reverse the immobilization device forthe drivers and for escorts training
completed. The training document for the drivers is written for file documentation for the drivers. | will forward these
to you via USPS so you will have them as well. We certainly do appreciate you expediting this review on our behalf..
Thank you,

David.



